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Facsimile: 949-258-5081

Attome{s for Plaintiff, Annette Jonczyk,
on beha

ANNETTE JONCZYK, on behalf of herself
and others similarly situated,

Plaintiffs,

V.

FIRST NATIONAL CAPITAL
CORPORATION, a California corporation;
and KEITH DUGGAN an individual ,

Defendants.

Christopher W. Arledge (Bar No. 200767)
carledge@onellp.com
Peter fras:a l (Bar No. 193336)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CaseNo.  gacvia- - 00959 JST (AGRx)

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR
UNLAWFUL WIRETAPPING AND
RECORDING WITHOUT NOTICE
PHONE CALLS INVOLVING
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION,
CAL. PENAL CODE § 630 ET SEQ.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Y Fax
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Plaintiff ANNETTE JONCZYK (hereinafter “Plaintiff”), on behalf of herself and all
others similarly situated, alleges against Defendants FIRST NATIONAL CAPITAL
CORPORATION (“FIRST NATIONAL”), a California corporation, and KEITH
DUGGAN, an individual (collectively, “Defendants”), as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

) 8 This Court has subject-matter jurisdiction over these claims on the basis of the
Class Action Fairness Act (CAFA), 18 U.S.C. § 1332(d). This is a putative class action
whereby: (i) the proposed class consists of over 100 class members; (ii) at least some of the
proposed class members, including Plaintiff, have a different citizenship from Defendants;
and (iii) the claims of the proposed class exceed $5,000,000.00 in the aggregate.

2. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because Defendants are
California residents, a substantial portion of the wrongdoing alleged in this Complaint
occurred in California, Defendants are authorized to do business in California, have
sufficient minimum contacts with California, and otherwise intentionally avail themselves
of the markets in California through the promotion, marketing, and sale of their loan
procurement services to render the exercise of jurisdiction by this Court permissible under
traditional notions of fair play and substantial justice.

3. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 84(a) and 1391 because
a substantial part of the events giving rise to this claim occurred in this judicial district,
Defendants conduct business in this judicial district, and Defendants reside in this judicial
district.

PARTIES

4.  Plaintiff JONCZYK is and at all times relevant to this Complaint was a
resident of the STATE of MISSOURL

5.  Defendant FIRST NATIONAL is a California corporation doing business in
and headquartered in Orange County, California.

6. Defendant DUGGAN is an individual residing in Orange County, California
and is the owner and president of FIRST NATIONAL.
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FACTS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS
7. FIRST NATIONAL is an equipment finance company and claims to be the

fourth-largest independent finance company in the country. FIRST NATIONAL helps its
clients procure funding for equipment purchases of all types, from airplanes to heavy
manufacturing equipment.

8. One of the keys, if not the key, to FIRST NATIONAL’s business model is its
team of sales personnel who each make many hundreds of calls per week, in part to
existing clients and known contacts and in part to prospective clients with whom FIRST
NATIONAL and its sales staff have no existing relationship. These sales calls concern
financing options available to FIRST NATIONAL’s customers or prospective customers,
and thus these calls routinely involve confidential, business information of the customers
and prospective customers, including the customers’ and prospective customers’ financial
information and business goals.

9. FIRST NATIONAL has many dozens of employees working in its Orange
County, California headquarters. These employees are permitted to use the company’s
telephone system to send and receive personal calls, and many of the employees do just
that, speaking to spouses, other family members, friends, and third parties, on FIRST
NATIONAL’s phones. These calls routinely involve confidential information of the type
often conveyed between spouses, relatives, and close friends.

10. At DUGGAN’s orders, FIRST NATIONAL intentionally records by
electronic computer-based devices or other such wire-tapping device every incoming and
outgoing phone call, and then saves those phone calls’ recordings on a digital medium so
DUGGAN can, if he wishes, access and listen to them later. This is done without notice to
participants on the phone call and without consent of those recorded. This is a practice that
is not known to many FIRST NATIONAL employees, is known to even fewer spouses,
relatives, and friends who communicate with FIRST NATIONAL employees by telephone,
and is known by few if any customers and prospective customers. Indeed, DUGGAN often

misrepresents FIRST NATIONAL’s telephone-recording practices when the issue arises.
3
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Plaintiff’s husband, for example, was told when he started at FIRST NATIONAL that
FIRST NATIONAL does not record phone conversations. Only later, after having used the
FIRST NATIONAL telephones for private and work-related phone calls involving
confidential information for months, did Plaintiff’s husband discover that FIRST
NATIONAL recorded all phone calls, in direct contravention to DUGGAN’s earlier
representation. Many of the confidential phone calls were with Plaintiff. In addition,
Plaintiff also received a phone call from FIRST NATIONAL informing her of concern over
her husband’s medical condition, a call that involved confidential information and was
taped as were all other calls.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

11.  Plaintiff brings this action as a class action pursuant to Federal Rule of
Procedure 23(b)(2) and 23(b)(3). Plaintiff brings this action on her own behalf and as a
class action on behalf of all persons who were the victims of Defendants’ recording of their
phone conversations involving confidential information, a group that includes current and
former employees of FIRST NATIONAL, family members, friends, and other third parties
who exchanged confidential information with FIRST NATIONAL employees over the
phone, as well as customers and prospective customers who shared confidential
information with FIRST NATIONAL over the phone within the longest time period
permissible pursuant to any and all statutes of limitation. Plaintiff reserves the right to
amend or modify the class description with greater specificity or divide into subclasses or
limitation to particular issues.

12. The classes exclude counsel representing the classes; governmental entities;
Defendants and any entity in which Defendants have a controlling interest; Defendants’
officers, directors, affiliates, legal representatives, co-conspirators, successors, subsidiaries,
and assigns; any judicial officer presiding over this matter and the members of their
immediate families and judicial staff; and any individual whose interests are antagonistic to

other putative class members.
/11
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13. Numerosity: The proposed classes are so numerous and spread out to such a
degree across the United States that individual joinder of all its members is impracticable.
Upon information and belief the classes comprise many thousands of members. While the
exact number and identities of the putative class members are unknown at this time, such
information can be ascertained through appropriate investigation and discovery. The
disposition of the claims of the class members in a single class action will provide
substantial benefits to all parties and to the Court.

14.  Typicality: Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of all putative class
members in that Plaintiff and putative class members suffered similar damages resulting

from a single, continuing course of conduct by Defendants.

15.  Adequacy of Representation: Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and
protect the interests of the class. Plaintiff has retained counsel with substantial experience
in prosecuting complex lawsuits and class actions. Plaintiff and her counsel are committed
to vigorously prosecuting this action on behalf of the class and have the financial resources
to do so. Neither Plaintiff nor her counsel have any interests adverse to the class.

16.  Superiority of Class Action and Impracticability of Individual Actions:

Plaintiff and the members of the putative class have suffered, and will continue to suffer,

harm as a result of Defendants’ unlawful, fraudulent and unfair conduct. A class action is
superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the
controversy. Individual joinder of all members of the putative class is impractical. Even if
individual members of the putative class had the resources to pursue individual litigation, it
would be unduly burdensome to the courts to be faced with potentially hundreds of
thousands individual cases. Individual litigation magnifies the delay and expense fo all
parties in the court system of resolving the controversies engendered by Defendants’
common course of conduct. The class action device allows a single court to provide the
benefits of unitary adjudication, judicial economy, and the fair and equitable handling of all
claims of putative class members in a single forum. The conduct of this action as a class

action conserves the resources of the parties and of the judicial system, and protects the
5
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rights of the putative class members.

17. Common Questions of Law and Fact Predominate: Questions of law and fact
common to the claims of Plaintiff and putative class members predominate over any
questions of law or fact affecting only individual members of the putative class. Common
questions of law and fact include but are not limited to the following:

a.  Whether as matter of routine practice and policy Defendants are recording
all phone calls without notice or permission;

b.  Whether the phone calls being recorded without notice or permission
involve confidential information;

c.  Whether Defendants record phone calls involving confidential information
intentionally;

d.  Whether Defendants’ conduct is a violation of California Penal Code §§
630, 631 or 632, 632.5, 632.6 and/or 632.7, and are therefore liable for
monetary damages under § 637.2;

e.  Whether Plaintiff and the members of the class sustained monetary loss.

18. Notice: Notice can be provided via publication, including but not limited to
Internet publication, and corrective advertising such as notification on FIRST
NATIONAL’s website and other advertising materials.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
UNLAWFUL WIRETAPPING AND RECORDING WITHOUT NOTICE PHONE
CALLS INVOLVING CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION,

CAL. PENAL CODE § 630 ET SEQ.
19. Plaintiff incorporates here by reference the allegations in paragraphs 1 through

18 above.

20. This cause of action is brought for violations of the California Penal Code,
Sections 630 et seq. Plaintiff brings her cause of action on her own behalf and on behalf of
all similarly situated persons.

21.  As set forth herein, Defendants violated and continue to violate California law
6
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by wiretapping and recording phone calls that involve confidential information without
notice. The entirety of Defendants’ business involves phone calls that require discussion of
sensitive financial information about financial issues, for which all persons reasonably
believe the information is confined to those on the phone and not recorded permanently.

22. Defendants do so intentionally, indeed, Defendants have a policy of recording
and saving all incoming and outgoing phone calls and misleading employees and others
about such practices. Defendants have further guaranteed that persons participating in
telephone calls involving confidential information will not know of the taping by giving
instructions to FIRST NATIONAL’s internal IT personnel and outside phone company not
to provide the standard, electronic notice at the beginning of a call. Thus, not only are all
calls recorded without notice, but notice is intentionally withheld by Defendants despite
knowledge of the need to provide such notice if calls are to be recorded.

23.  As aresult of Defendants’ violations, they are liable to each person who had a
telephone conversation involving confidential information wiretapped or recorded without
their knowledge such victim’s actual damages or $5,000 per occurrence, whichever is

greater.
111
111
111
/11
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for the following relief:

a. For an order certifying that this action may be maintained as a class
action;

b.  For damages in an amount to be proven at trial;

c. For an award of suitable equitable, injunctive and declaratory relief,
including but not limited to ordering Defendants to provide proper notice to those who
make calls to FIRST NATIONAL or receive from FIRST NATIONAL;

d.  For prejudgment and post-judgment interest;

e. For reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs; and

f. For such other and further relief as is just and appropriate.

Dated: June 2§ , 2013 ONE LLP
Bv: / /Z‘ w
Christopher W. Arlq%ge}\m e4t .
i%%;nyzso?ggégi?%f herself and
others similarlv situated
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial on all issues so triable.

Dated: JuneZS , 2013

ONE LLP

oA /K/

Christopher W. Arledge
Attorneys for Plainti Ann tte
Jonczyk, on behalf of herself and
others similarlv situated
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Josephine Tucker and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge is Alicia G. Rosenberg.
The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:
SACV13- 959 JST (AGRx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL
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Macapyafﬂanodccmuﬂbcwvedmaﬂpldnﬂlb).

Wmtdocunmﬂsmuﬂbeﬁledmﬂnbummﬁon:

L] Western Division L Southem Division [ | Eastern Division
mzu.sprma..mn.s-s 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 80012 Santa Ana, CA 82701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Fdhnbﬁhlunprapubcdbnvdlmm\mywrdoummmtwmﬁbyw.

CV-18 (03/08) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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1. (2} PLAINTIFFS ( Check box il you are representing yourself [ ] )

ANNETTE JONCZYK, on behall of herself and others
similarly situated

wviLLuven onecel e l -

DEFENDANTS  (Check box if you are representing yoursell [ )

FIRST NATIONAL CAPITAL CORPORATION, a ~
California corporation; and KEITH DUGGAN, an

individual

(b) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Nuirber. i you—
are representing yoursell, provide same.)

Christopher W. Arledge & Peter R. Afrasiabi of One LLP
4000 MacArthur Blvd., West Tower, Ste. 1100
Newport Beach, CA 92660; Tel.: (949) 502-2870

Il. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an Xin one box only.)

(b} Attorneys (Fiem Name, Addiess and Telephone Number. If ch— '
are representing yoursell, provide same.)

lil. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES-For Diversity Cases Only
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v REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: [7] Yes [] No (Check “Yes” only il demanded in complaint)

CLASS ACTION under F.R.Cv.P. 23: Yos D No MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: $

Vi. CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.5. Crvil Statute under which you are filing and write a brief statement of cause. Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity)
Unlawful Wiretapping and Recording Without Notice of Phone Calls involving Confidential Information under California

Penal Code § 630, et scq.; Subject matter jurisdiction under the Class Action Fairness Act (CAFA), 18 U.S.C. § 1332(d).
Vil. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an X in one box only).
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